From: Donovan. Dominica (BOS)

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS)

Cc: Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mullan, Andrew (BOS); Falzon, Frankie (BOS)
Subject: D2 Introductions

Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 4:03:50 PM

Attachments: 200519 - Leq Verl.pdf

06222021 - Introduction Form - Stefani - Reactivate File No 200519.pdf
06222021 - Introduction Form - Stefani - Support for AB 1171.pdf
06222021 - Stefani - Resolution Supporting AB 1171.docx

200519 - Leq Dig Verl.pdf

Dear Clerk Staff:

Please see the attached e-copies of two introductions from our office today. | have delivered had
copies as well.

One is a request to reactivate BOS File No. 200519.

The other is a resolution and we are requesting that this matters be referred without reference to
committee and, we are confirming that this matters is routine, not contentious in nature, and of no
special interest. The League of Cities California has not taken a position on the matter, nor has the
California State Association of Counties.

Thank you!

Dominica Donovan

Legislative Aide

Office of Supervisor Catherine Stefani
City and County of San Francisco
415-554-7752
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FILE NO. 200519 ORDINANCE NO.

[Planning Code - Geary-Masonic Special Use District]

Ordinance amending the Planning Code to modify the Geary-Masonic Special Use
District to require use of the inclusionary housing fee for a project within one-quarter
mile of the boundaries of the district, or anywhere in San Francisco if not allocated
within two years of payment; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under
the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the
General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and
adopting findings of public convenience, necessity, and welfare under Planning Code,

Section 302.

NOTE: Unchanged Code text and uncodified text are in plain Arial font.
Additions to Codes are in smqle underllne |taI|cs Times New Roman font.
Deletions to Codes are in
Board amendment additions are in double underllned Arial font.
Board amendment deletions are in
Asterisks (* * * *)indicate the omission of unchanged Code
subsections or parts of tables.

Be it ordained by the People of the City and County of San Francisco:

Section 1. CEQA and Planning Code Findings.

(&) The Planning Department has determined that the actions contemplated in this
ordinance comply with the California Environmental Quality Act (California Public Resources
Code Sections 21000 et seq.). Said determination is on file with the Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors in File No. and is incorporated herein by reference. The Board affirms
this determination.

(b) On , the Planning Commission, in Resolution No. , adopted

findings that the actions contemplated in this ordinance are consistent, on balance, with the
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City’s General Plan and eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1. The Board
adopts these findings as its own. A copy of said Resolution is on file with the Clerk of the
Board of Supervisors in File No. , and is incorporated herein by reference.

(c) Pursuant to Planning Code Section 302, this Board finds that this ordinance will
serve the public necessity, convenience, and welfare for the reasons set forth in Planning
Commission Resolution No. _, and the Board incorporates such reasons herein by
reference. A copy of Planning Commission Resolution No. _is on file with the Clerk of

the Board of Supervisors in File No.

Section 2. The Planning Code is hereby amended by revising Section 249.20, to read
as follows:
Sec. 249.20 GEARY-MASONIC SPECIAL USE DISTRICT
(d) Inclusionary Housing. Compliance with Section 415 et seq. shall be by payment
of the affordable housing fee, or provision of on-site units, as follows:
(1) Affordable Housing Fee. Payment of the Affordable Housing Fee pursuant
to Section 415.5 and subject to the following provisions:
(A) For a project providing Owned Units, the applicable percentage shall
be 33% of the Gross Floor Area of residential use.
(B) For a project providing Rental Units, the applicable percentage shall
be 30% of the Gross Floor Area of residential use.

(C) Use of Fees. Fees shall be payable to the Development Fee Collection Unit

at DBI for deposit into the Citywide Affordable Housing Fund. MOHCD shall designate and

separately account for all fees that it receives under this subsection (d)(1). The funds shall be used

exclusively to acquire and construct a 100% affordable housing project on a site located within one-
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guarter mile of the boundaries of the SUD. If such funds have not been allocated for the acquisition or

predevelopment of a project on a site within one-quarter mile of the boundaries of the SUD within two

years of deposit into the Citywide Affordable Housing Fund, such funds may be used anywhere in the

City.

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective 30 days after
enactment. Enactment occurs when the Mayor signs the ordinance, the Mayor returns the
ordinance unsigned or does not sign the ordinance within ten days of receiving it, or the Board

of Supervisors overrides the Mayor’s veto of the ordinance.

Section 4. Scope of Ordinance. In enacting this ordinance, the Board of Supervisors
intends to amend only those words, phrases, paragraphs, subsections, sections, articles,
numbers, punctuation marks, charts, diagrams, or any other constituent parts of the Municipal
Code that are explicitly shown in this ordinance as additions, deletions, Board amendment
additions, and Board amendment deletions in accordance with the “Note” that appears under

the official title of the ordinance.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
DENNIS J. HERRERA, City Attorney

By: /sl
Audrey Williams Pearson
Deputy City Attorney

n:\legana\as2020\2000470\01449107.docx
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[bookmark: _Hlk71635370]Resolution supporting California State Assembly Bill No. 1171, The Repeal of the Spousal Rape Exception Act, authored by State Assembly member Cristina Garcia, which would eliminate the “spousal rape exception” in the California Penal Code (Section 262) to ensure that “spousal rape” is treated and punished as seriously as rape of a non-spouse.



[bookmark: _Hlk71635408]WHEREAS, California is one of 11 states that distinguish between spousal rape and other forms of sexual assault; and

[bookmark: _Hlk71635450]WHEREAS, Under existing law, those convicted of spousal rape may be eligible for probation instead of prison or jail, unlike individuals who are convicted for other forms of sexual assault; and

[bookmark: _Hlk71635768]WHEREAS, Although anyone convicted of rape is required to register as a sex offender, those convicted of spousal rape must register only if the act involved the use of force or violence that led to a prison sentence; and 

[bookmark: _Hlk71635794]WHEREAS, A person accused of raping an unconscious person is not able to plea bargain, however, if the person accused is married to the unconscious person, they may be able to plea bargain; and

WHEREAS, According to the National Coalition Against Domestic Violence (NCADV), between 10-14% of married women have been or may experience rape by their spouse; and

WHEREAS, State Assembly Bill No. 1171, The Repeal of the Spousal Rape Exception Act, authored by State Assembly member Cristina Garcia and co-sponsored by California State Senator Dave Cortese, would eliminate the “spousal rape exception” in the California Penal Code (Section 262) to ensure that “spousal rape” is treated and punished as seriously as rape of a non-spouse; and

WHEREAS, The “spousal rape exception” is an antiquated law and effectively allows an abuser to violate their non-consenting spouse with minimal accountability; and

WHEREAS, Repealing the “spousal rape exception” would ensure that all abusers would be held accountable regardless of marital status; and,

WHEREAS, Eliminating the distinction between spousal rape and other forms of sexual assault is an urgent matter for victims in their pursuit of justice; and, 

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Board of Supervisors affirmed their support for an earlier version of this bill, Assembly Bill No. 812, through Resolution No. 244-21; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That the San Francisco Board of Supervisors supports Assembly Bill No. 1171, The Repeal of the Spousal Rape Exception Act, which would eliminate the “spousal rape exception” in the California Penal Code (Section 262) to ensure that “spousal rape” is treated and punished as seriously as rape of a non-spouse.; and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors shall transmit a copy of this Resolution to the Governor, the author of the Bill, and all members of the Legislature representing the City and County of San Francisco.  




FILE NO. 200519

LEGISLATIVE DIGEST

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

Existing Law
The Planning Code requires residential development in the Geary-Masonic Special Use
District (“SUD”) to include either affordable on-site units or payment of the Inclusionary
Affordable Housing Fee into the Citywide Affordable Housing Fund.

Amendments to Current Law

This ordinance would require the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development
("MOHCD?”) to separately account for payment of the inclusionary housing fee into the
Citywide Affordable Housing Fund, and to use the funds to acquire and construct a 100%
affordable housing project on a site located within one-quarter mile of the boundaries of the
SUD. If the funds have not been allocated for the acquisition or predevelopment of a project
on a site within one-quarter mile of the boundaries of the SUD within two years of deposit into
the Citywide Affordable Housing Fund, the funds may be used anywhere in the City.

Background Information

The Geary-Masonic Special Use District was adopted in 2018 to facilitate the redevelopment
of the Lucky Penny restaurant to allow a mixed-use development project with ground floor
retail and housing, including on-site below market rate units. The SUD was amended in spring
2020 to allow either inclusion of on-site below market rate units or payment of an inclusionary
housing fee.
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